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COMPTROLLER GENERAL. OF THE UNITED STATES s 1 4 !
WASHINGTON 25

B-133200
MAY 2 3 1961

Honorable Allen Dulles, Directcx
Central Intelligence Agency

Dear Mr. Dulles:

We acknowledge your lettey dated May 17, 1961, fesponding to
our letter of May 16 to you relatinc to our reviews &t the Central
Intelligencs Agency.

We acknowledge alsc your sppreciztion in our jojnt attempt to
expanu the General Accounting Cffice activities at tHe Central
Intelligence Agency and your comment that the yeviewg made by our
representatives have becn helpful. As notad in our Jetter of
May 16, 1961, we do not brlleve that we have hod sufficlent access
to permit us to make revievs sufficlent in scope to Ja helpful to
the Congress and for this reasen we planned to discontinue the
audit at this time. Your letter notes that over the years the
work of the Geoneral Accounting Office has been most Haneficial
to you. '

We believe it is apprepriate here to clarify tha scope of our
work program preceding tar rovievs thet were undertakan following
our exchange of letters ir Cctober 19%9. '

Following the enactacnt of the Central Intelligance Agency
Act in 1949, the then Diregtor of the Agency requested that not-
withstanding the very brosd 2md unususl powers grantgid to the
Centrel Intelligence Agency by the act an audit of ~¥pendi tures
at the site 85 previously performed by the General Agoounting
Office be continued. Accordingly th: Genersl hccounting Offlce
continued to make audits of voucherei sxpenditeres umpler the same
arrangements that were in ¢ffect wiltn the predecessor Central
Intelligence Group. In viss of the srovisions of Sveitdion 8 of
the Central Intelligence Agency Act no exceptiens werxy taken to
any expendltures but questionable payments coming to pur attention
were referred to the CIA Camptroller's Office for corective action,
We did not make 2 substantive review of Agency policiys nor of its
practices and proccdurss aad we mede no audit ¢f expehditures of
unvouchered funds.
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However, at the time e¢f th: cnactment of CIA legislation in
1949 we were in the proczss of applying the comprehensive audit
approach to the activitioas of most Government sgenclas. Undex
this audit approach our basic purpese is to review amnd evalusto
the manner in which the jgency ar activity under audit carries
out its financial responsibilitiss. Ws constrys financlal re-
sponsibilities ad includiing the »xpenditure of funds and the
utilization of property and pezsonnel in furtherancs only of
authorized programs or sctivitizs in an effective, cfficient
and economical manner. 1In carrying ott this type of wudit we
examine the orgenization's strycture snd revies the astablished
agency policies for conforsmity to leglslative intent and applica-
bility to agency activities. &2 also examine pgency practlces
and procedures followed in carrylng osut the aginey palicies ani
meke a selective cxaminatien of actyal transactions 33 a means
of appraising the application of ugency practites and procedur:s.
It was this kind of a review that we proposed For thd Central
Intelligence Agency in accerdence with whatever agreament we
could reach with you as to sccess to the recoxtis. Udr work dur-
ing the last 18 months has domenstrsted to us that ufder existing
security restrictions we ¢ not have sufficlent acc=43 to make
comprchensive reviess of CIA a¢tivities on x cpntinuing basis
that would be productive cf avalustions helpful to the Congress.

We deeply appreclate your intercst in the possiBility of
continulng our work at the Contral Intelligence Agendy on some
scale and we are prepared to discuss this prostect a§ your con-
venlence. For the present and panding discussions <§th you and
appropriats congressional Interesis, we will continue our limited
program.

Jincerely yours,

LIBiPH CAMPBES I

Comptrellcr General
af the United Btates




